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ARAB Kenza

Objet: TR: Accommodation issue (URGENT)

From: Christian Hebert <christian hebert@pomerisau.ca>

Sent: Monday, May 9, 2016 5:57 AM

To: GeorgekeanB@lowsrchurchilinroiach. oo PelsrSturge@lowsrchurchilproiect.ca; DonLawis@iowerchurchillproiect ca
Cc: LAMBERT Andre; FELETTO Wailter; Benoit Thomassin; Joel Laflamme; Denis Lepinay; HAGE Daniel

Subject: Accommodation issue (URGENT)

I don’t know if you are aware George, yesterday we received a email by camp manager said they don’t have a room for
some workers , we advise Nalcor on this issue and | was instructed by Nalcor to keep going bringing people on site .But
yesterday | spend my day trying book hotel room for them . So | don t have hotel room for them today | will bring those
workers in my trailer this morning and | need someone off Nalcor taking care of those workers or find accommodation
for them this morning ( we need around 9 rooms ) .And | been instructed by Nalcor yesterday to cancel one crew off G7
on roofing because they don’t have room for them .

Please set up a meeting by 8 am this morning to resolve this issue

Thanks for your help
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